North West Chilterns Community Board agenda
Date:

Thursday 11 March 2021

Time:

6.30 pm
Microsoft Teams meeting - Join on your computer or mobile app

Venue:

Click here to join the meeting

This meeting will also be recorded and subsequently available to view via the
Buckinghamshire Council website.

Membership:
Buckinghamshire Council Councillors:
S Adoh, S Broadbent, D Carroll, C Etholen (Vice Chairman), G Hall (Chairman), C Harriss,
D Hayday, A Jones, D Knights, W Mallen, I McEnnis, G Peart, S Saddique, J Teesdale, A Turner
and P Turner
Representatives of the following town and parish councils:
Bledlow-cum-Saunderton, Bradenham, Downley, Ellesborough, Great and Little Hampden,
Great and Little Kimble, Hughenden, Lacey Green, Longwick-cum-Ilmer, Piddington and
Wheeler End, Princes Risborough, Radnage, Stokenchurch and West Wycombe
Time
Agenda Item
1

Welcome/Introductions/Apologies for Absence

18:30

2

Declarations of Interest

18:35

3

Notes of the last meeting
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 19 November
2020 and review any actions.

18:40

4

Priorities - Update from the Subgroup
An overview of subgroup progress.

18:45

5

Princes Risborough Expansion
Aude Pantel, Planning Policy Officer and John Callaghan,

18:55

Page No

Infrastructure and Projects Team Leader to provide an
update.
6

Linking Priorities across Subgroups
Cllr David Knights to discuss cycling and walking
promotions and promoting tourism and how they link with
other subgroups.

19:10

7

A4010 Strategy
Presentation from Jim Stevens on the A4010 Strategy.

19:20

8

Funding
Review funding reports to be approved and a summary of
those approved since the last meeting.

19:40

9

Community Matters
 Petition - B4009: response to be presented by Cllr
James Cripps (see attached).
 Petition – Warrendene Road: response to be
presented by Cllr David Carroll (see attached).
 For your information:
 Consultations: to review County wide and
local, go to Your Voice Bucks website Your
Voice Bucks - Citizen Space
 Covid – rapid testing: see factsheet and
FAQ’s attached.
 Census Day 21.03.21: Census Support
Service – see information attached and
website link:
Census 2021 | Buckinghamshire Council.
To support Buckinghamshire residents
Aylesbury Library and Buckinghamshire
Adult
Learning
(from
centres
in
Buckingham, Aylesbury and High Wycombe)
are offering a census support service
 HS2 funding – is open and closes on 15th
May 2021.

19:50



10

5 - 20

Question Time: To respond to any questions
received.

Date of the next meeting
Thursday 17 June 2021.

20:00

Meeting Invitations: Should you wish to take part in this meeting and have not been sent a
meeting link, please contact Jackie Binning (contact details below).

Need help to attend? If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so,
for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try
to put the right support in place.
This meeting will be recorded: The information available to other people in the meeting is
governed by the terms and conditions of Microsoft. We understand that the information
available will be your image, your comments and your name, but you should check the
privacy notice for more information https://support.office.com/en-gb/article/teams-freesupport-and-privacy-statement-9116c829-c8fa-4822-96a3-1e89b2911ba5. The meeting will
be recorded, therefore will be available on the internet after the meeting.
It is easier to join the meeting online. However, if you decide to join the meeting by phone
please note that you can stop your number being shown on screen by adding 141 in front of
the number you wish to dial when entering the meeting. If you are joining via the web or
Teams app, you can add an alias when you enter the meeting, which will prevent your email
address being shown on screen. If you do not wish for your image, name and comments to
be available publicly you should not join the meeting.
Whichever way you wish to take part, you must submit written representation of up to 500
words which can be read out on your behalf, or liaise with your Councillor. If you cannot do
either of these, please advise us and we will consider if there is anything we can do to assist.
Written representation must be submitted to Jackie Binning (contact details below) at least
three working days in advance of the meeting.
If you join the meeting you are consenting to Buckinghamshire Council processing and using
your information for the purposes of this meeting and in the future. It will not be possible to
remove your information from the recording and we will keep all information relating to the
meeting in line with our policies and legislation without further recourse to you. For details
on how we use your personal information, please see our Privacy Notice –
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/your-council/privacy/privacy-policy/
For further information please contact: Jackie Binning on 01296 585495, email
Jackie.binning@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 9

Buckinghamshire Council

North West Chilterns Community Board
Title:

Petition Response - B4009 Little Kimble Speed Limit

Date:

8 February 2021

Author:

Dave Roberts - Head of Highways, Buckinghamshire Council

Contact officer:

Sue Brown - TfB Road Safety Team Leader

Local members affected:

C Harriss – CON (Icknield)
G Hall – CON (The Risboroughs)
D Knights – CON (The Risboroughs)
A Turner – CON (The Risboroughs)

Summary
A petition has been received requesting the Council to reduce the speed limit on the B4009, Lower
Icknield Way, Little Kimble in the vicinity of The Swan PH. The lead petitioner states:
“My Son was hit by a van a few months ago and was badly injured. He is not the first person to be injured. It
is a nasty crossing with cars going too fast ninety percent of the time. All too often cars are going past
60mph or more so something needs to be done. Will it take someone to be killed before something is done
to reduce the speed limit. Lots of children use the park and having a crossing on such a busy road is just a
disaster waiting to happen. So please sign today to keep us and our children safe”

Recommendation
1. Should the Parish and or Community Board or wish to explore the potential for a speed limit
reduction then a Speed Limit Assessment can be undertaken by Transport for
Buckinghamshire.

Page 5

2. Should the Parish and or Community Board wish to explore additional traffic calming
measures to support a new or existing speed limit and raise driver’s awareness of the
pedestrian island then Transport for Buckinghamshire can advise further on the most suitable
measures.
Background Information:
•

Buckinghamshire Council follows the central Government guidance when setting or reviewing
speed limits to ensure that they are appropriate for the main use of the road. This current
National guidance is “Setting Local Speed Limits, Department for Transport (DfT) Circular
01/2013 (see link within Background Papers).

•

The DfT guidance on rural speed management at section 7 states:

•

“The speed limit on single carriageway rural roads should take into account the history of
collisions, the road’s function, existing mean traffic speed, use by vulnerable road users, the
road’s geometry and engineering, and the road environment including level of road-side
development”.

•

Also, “Speed limit (mph) Where limit should apply: 60 Recommended for most high quality
strategic A and B roads with few bends, junctions or accesses. 50 Should be considered for
lower quality A and B roads that may have a relatively high number of bends, junctions or
accesses. Can also be considered where mean speeds are below 50 mph, so lower limit does
not interfere with traffic flow. 40 Should be considered where there are many bends, junctions
or accesses, substantial development, a strong environmental or landscape reason, or where
there are considerable numbers of vulnerable road users”.

•

The speed limit on the B4009 was reviewed as part of area 5 of the countywide speed limit
review in 2006 and the speed limit was reduced from the national speed limit to 40 mph.

•

This means that a reduction to 30 mph does not currently meet the DfT criteria for the whole
length of Lower Icknield Way from A4010 to the start of the 50mph speed limit.

•

Having checked the collision history on this section of road there has been two reported injury
collisions in the last 10 years at or near the Swan PH. Both involved children under the age of
16. Excess speed was not noted by TVP as a contributory factor in either collision.

•

There is footway provision on both sides of the road and a pedestrian island to facilitate
pedestrians crossing. Visibility is good in either direction.

•

Notwithstanding the above, if the Community Board or Parish Council wish to explore the
petitioners request further, then the current process is that a speed limit assessment should be
undertaken.

•

The assessment involves a comparison against the DfT Guidance, a speed survey (already
undertaken) and a site visit with the Thames Valley Police (TVP) Traffic Management Officer. A
written report is then provided to the requester. If TVP do not support the proposal or it does
not meet with DfT guidance, then the proposal is not generally recommended to proceed.

•

The minimum length of a speed limit should be 650m or 450m in exceptional circumstances.
This is to avoid too many frequent changes in speed limit within a short distance. A full speed
Page 6

limit assessment would offer the opportunity to take measurements to determine if a reduced
length of speed limit to incorporate the pedestrian crossing could be achieved.
•

It should be noted however, that if a 30mph speed limit were to be proposed then additional
traffic calming measures would also be recommended to reinforce the new speed limit.

•

It should also be noted that since the conclusion of the countywide speed limit review in 2013,
the Council no longer have funds to progress new speed limits requests. A formal Decision was
made by the Cabinet Member for Transport in KDR PT01.13 (see link within Background Papers
section) that any further requests for changes to speed limits will be funded either: - directly by individual Parish/Town Councils, or
- by a Local Area Forum (now Community Board) via the Local Priorities Budget process,
or
- from independent sources or
- as part of a casualty reduction scheme or
- via a developer funded agreement.

•

The report also states that ‘Irrespective of the funding source, requests for speed limit changes
will only be consulted upon and implemented if they comply with the national guidance on
setting speed limits.

•

If the petitioners are concerned about traffic travelling in excess of the 40-mph speed limit,
then an approach may be made for speed enforcement to Thames Valley Police via the nonemergency 101 telephone number.

•

Should the Parish or Community Board wish to consider alterative speed reduction measures to
either to re inforce a new 30 mph speed limit or the existing 40 mph limit then the Council’s
Traffic Calming Guide, may be of assistance. This can be accessed by request or by visiting the
Parish or Member Portal.
These measures might include:
o Vehicle activated sign
o Red surfacing at the crossing location
o Upgraded bollards on the pedestrian island
o SLOW markings located near ‘playground warning signs’
o Yellow backed speed limit signs

•

Should the Parish Council or Community Board wish to find out more about managing speeding
traffic a link to the Council webpage with further information is shown below in the Background
papers section.
Resource implications
Funding for any future proposals will need to be sourced via the Community Board process or
third party.

Page 7

Legal implications
Should the speed limit reduction proposal be progressed then a full public consultation will
need to be undertaken to amend the existing Traffic Regulation Order.
Other implications/issues
None identified
Feedback from consultation, Community Board and Local Member views (if relevant)
Local MP Greg Smith wishes to make it known that he supports the petition.
Background Papers
Link to DfT Setting Local speed Limits 2013: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/settinglocal-speed-limits/setting-local-speed-limits
Link
to
Key
Decision
Report
:
KDR
PT01.
2013
:
https://buckinghamshire.moderngov.co.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?CommitteeId=543&Meeting
Id=5141&DF=21%2f02%2f2013&Ver=2
Dealing with Speeding Traffic web link : https://www.buckscc.gov.uk/services/transport-androads/road-safety/managing-speed/

Page 8

Appendix 2

Buckinghamshire Council

North West Chilterns Community Board
Title:

Response to Warrendene Road Petition to resolve HGV parking

Date:

26/02/2021

Author:

Rob Smith, Service Director, Highways & Technical Services

Contact officer:

Mark Davis, Parking Manager

Ward(s) affected

Ridgeway East

Local members affected:

D Carroll
S Broadbent
G Peart
C Harriss

Summary
A petition has been submitted by the residents of Warrendene Road who have had ongoing problems
with HGVs parking and waiting along the road and verges. This issue is due to a local business that is
using the area as a waiting area before entering the depot. This has been recorded at times of up to
nine lorries along a small stretch of road. They are increasingly concerned that this impacts road safety
especially during peak traffic flow and school times. The noise and air pollution caused by these
queuing HGVs is also a serious cause of concerns
Recommendation
It is recommended that further conversations take place with the local business to try and resolve
this. The council has made initial contact and they have indicated that the local business is keen to
meet with local councillors, in order resolve the issue. These discussions would also make sure they
are complying with the planning restrictions and operator’s licence in place. Jim Stevens has
indicated that he is happy to be leading this with support from council officers.

Page 9

At the same time, the parking services team will draft possible solutions for Highway Code
supported waiting and parking restrictions and informal consultation with residents should take
place.

Reason for decision:
Warrendene Road is a busy road and HGVs parking here would be a risk to road users as well as
pedestrians, there is evidence that the verges in these locations are being damaged by parking
at a cost to the council. The introduction of restrictions on the public highway would affect
residents as well as the local business so to try and influence driver behaviour before looking at
implementing restrictions would be more cost-effective and supports both residents as well as
the local business. Any restrictions on the Highways could also affect residents and visitors.
Legal implications
Section 122 (for permanent orders) and section 14 (for temporary orders) of the Road Traffic
Act 1984 places a duty on Buckinghamshire Council to secure the expeditious, convenient and
safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including pedestrians).
Other implications/issues
Equality and Diversity Issues – Equality Act of 2010. This proposal will not have any
disproportionate effect upon people with protected characteristics, and in respect to many
roads should improve access.
Feedback from consultation, Local Area Forums and Local Member views (if relevant)
Informal consultation to take place with residents via parish or community board if discussion
fails to resolve the problem.
Any agreed formal restrictions at informal consultation stage would then need funding secured
to be put through a full public consultation in line with the local authorities’ traffic orders
procedure for England and Wales.

Page 10

Appendix 3

Rapid Testing factsheet and FAQs

Page 11

Buckinghamshire Council are working closely with the NHS to drive down COVID-19
infection rates in the county. The introduction of Lateral Flow Testing (LFT), or ‘rapid
testing’, focuses on identifying those who have COVID-19 without symptoms
(asymptomatic) in order for them, and their close contacts, to self-isolate to prevent further
spread. In the first instance, this service will be introduced to frontline staff and volunteers
who work in public-facing roles.

Rapid Testing in Buckinghamshire
What?
We are introducing rapid testing centres across the county to support our public-facing
workers and volunteers, offering a regular opportunity to receive a lateral flow test (LFT)
and identify any asymptomatic cases of COVID-19 to help prevent the spread in the county.
LFTs are already widely used in NHS settings, care homes and schools, and this programme
will increase its reach to more of our essential frontline services.
To really make a difference, we need people to be tested every three days. This is because
the nature of their roles puts them more at risk of coming into contact with COVID-19.
Testing every three days gives us the best chance to identify asymptomatic people who are
infected before they spread the virus to others.

Where and When?
The rapid testing sites will be opened in a phased approach, current plans include sites in:
Location
Aylesbury
High
Wycombe
Amersham
Buckingham

Address
Unit 3, Vale Retail Park, 658 Vale Park Drive,
Aylesbury. HP20 1DH
Buckinghamshire Council Offices, 15 Queen
Victoria Street, High Wycombe, HP11 1BB
Amersham Free Church, Woodside Road,
Amersham. HP6 6AJ
Swan Pool and Leisure Centre, London Road,
Buckingham. MK18 1AE

Opening
date
w/c 1
February
w/c 1
February
w/c 8
February
w/c 8
February

Opening
times (wk 1)
9am - 5pm
9am - 5pm
9am - 5pm
9am - 5pm

Who?
During the lockdown period, rapid testing centres will focus on testing people who are
critical to supporting communities, responding to the pandemic and/or at higher risk of
infection and transmission. This includes people who;
•

Are permitted to leave home to go to work, or

Rapid Testing – factsheet and FAQs

Page 2 of 5

Page 12

•
•

volunteer in the community, and
work in a public facing role

If you can exclusively work from home, you should follow the government guidelines and
continue to do so, you do not need to leave home to visit a rapid test centre.

How?
15-minute test appointments should be booked in advance online at
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/coronavirus/bookarapidtest unless a specific approach to
engage with staff for maximum uptake has been agreed with the Test Centre Manager. The
test registration and results process are delivered digitally using the test participant’s
smartphone or tablet.
Before arrival: Participants can create accounts before they come to the test centre to save
time and so that they do not need to enter their details every time they get tested.
We recommend that participant create and NHS login before coming to the test site by
registering at: https://test-for-coronavirus.service.gov.uk/register-kit/login-choice and
select ‘register using NHS login’.
On the day: Participant will be greeted by an assistant and handed a registration card and
test kit. Participants are required to access the dedicated URL and enter their personal
details and test kit barcode each time they are tested. This is accessed either by scanning
the QR code at the test site or visiting: https://gov.uk/enter-lateral-flow-test
Participant registration may take between 5-15 mins per participant depending on the
questions that they have to answer for their circumstance, their digital literacy, and whether
they have a “NHS Login” account or not. If participants do not have a smart phone, staff will
be available to register the participant details and test kit barcode for them. Results will be
emailed or sent via SMS.
What happens next?
It takes approximately 30 minutes to process the test result. Test participants should not
wait at the test site to receive their results. They should leave as soon as the test is
completed. The results will be sent directly to the participant via email or text message
around 30 minutes after the test was completed. No record of the result is maintained at
the test centre.

Rapid Testing – factsheet and FAQs

Page 3 of 5

Page 13

FAQs
Who should get tested at these sites?
To start with our rapid testing centres will focus on public-facing staff and volunteers. This
means people who are leaving home to go to work out in the community. If you work from
home, you do not need to get tested.

Why should I get tested if I have no symptoms?
Around 1 in 3 people who have COVID-19 have no symptoms (asymptomatic). This means
they can infect people without knowing. To break the chain of infection we need to identify
asymptomatic people at risk of infecting the public people as soon as possible – and isolate
from the public to help prevent infection rates increasing.

What is the difference between Polymerase Chain Reaction and Lateral Flow
Tests?
Polymerase Chain Reaction (PCR) tests are designed for people who are displaying
symptoms of the virus and is designed to detect the virus in someone who is already
infected, they provide a good indication of the number cases, but are time intensive. For
those displaying no symptoms (asymptomatic), Lateral Flow Tests (LFT) are the best option
to catch possible COVID-19 cases – due to their speed they can be repeated frequently and
at high volume with minimal impact to the individual with no need to self-isolate while
awaiting a result.

Why do I have to have the test so regularly?
Regular testing is the key to breaking the chain of transmission. A negative COVID-19 test
tells you that at the time you took the test you did not have COVID-19. However, it is
possible that not enough of the virus was present to show on the test or you may catch the
virus after leaving the test centre. To really make a difference we need you to continue to
be tested every three days. This is because you could have come in to contact with the virus
after leaving the testing centre.

Should I still get tested if I have had COVID-19?
You should not get tested for 90 days after having COVID-19.

Should I still get tested if I have had the COVID-19 vaccine?
Yes. No vaccination is 100% effective, and we don’t yet know if the vaccines will stop the
infection of others or how long the protection will last. So, people should continue to be
routinely tested and must follow the Covid-19 safer ways of living and working guidelines.

Rapid Testing – factsheet and FAQs

Page 4 of 5

Page 14

What should I do if I have a positive result on my Lateral Flow Test?
If you test positive you will need to self-isolate for 10 days, as will any close contacts
including other people in your house or support bubble.

Is testing mandatory?
Rapid testing for COVID-19 is voluntary. However, to help break the chain of transmission,
we strongly recommend essential workers are tested regularly.

Should I go for a Lateral Flow Test if I have symptoms?
No, these tests are for people who are asymptomatic (do not have any COVID-19
symptoms). They are designed to check that essential workers and volunteers do not
unknowingly pass the virus on to others. If you have any COVID-19 symptoms you should
self-isolate and arrange to get a free NHS test to check if you have coronavirus https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test

Can I bring my family along for a test as well?
These tests are designed for those who need to go out to work in public-facing roles, so the
centres will not test under 16’s - there are other arrangements in schools and for young
people who have symptoms.

Please visit our website for more information:
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/coronavirus/bookarapidtest

Rapid Testing – factsheet and FAQs

Page 5 of 5

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 4

Details of Census Support offer from Buckinghamshire Libraries
This service will be available from 1st March until 4th May.
Please not that there will be NO face to face appointments whilst we are in lockdown and
none if Buckinghamshire is in Tier 4 Covid-19 restrictions. However support by telephone
will remain available
Appointments to be made by telephoning 0300 131 6000 and asking for census
information/support. Bookings for support sessions can be made Monday-Friday
Bookings for face to face support will need to be made 48 hours in advance, should it
become available. Detailed telephone support will also need to be booked in advance, but
quick questions can be answered immediately Mon -Fri (subject to trained staff availability)
Dates and times for support on Saturday to be finalised, depending on lockdown etc.
Should face to face be available, masks must be worn unless the customer has a medical
exemption and it will be only the person completing the form who should visit the library
unless another person is required to assist with translation or for disability reasons (but only
one other person – no family visits as the library will not not be open to the general public
at these times)

Aylesbury
Vale

Venue

Address

Aylesbury
Library

Walton
Street
Aylesbury
HP20 1UU

Telephone support
(note – quick
questions can be
answered Mon -Fri)
Days
Times
Tuesday
10am6.30pm

Face to Face
appointments
(once lockdown over
and if not in Tier4)
Days
Times
Tuesday
10am 6.30pm

Friday

Friday

Saturday

Page 17

10am4pm
tbc

Saturday

10am4pm
tbc

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 5
Buckinghamshire Adult Learning Census Support Service
F2F by pre-booked appointment only, no drop ins.
Telephone support available to residents across the county.
We will offer a couple of sessions at Buckingham and on Saturday’s, these are still to be confirmed

Aylesbury
Vale

Wycombe

Venue

Address

Quarrendon

Holman
Street,
Aylesbury
HP19 9LJ

Buckingham
Centre

Verney Close,
Buckingham
MK18 1JP

Highcrest

Hatters Lane,
High
Wycombe
HP13 7NQ

Millbrook

Millbrook CC
School, Mill
End Road,
High
Wycombe
HP12 4BA

Telephone support
Days
Times
Monday
9:30 –
Wednesday
5:30
Thursday
9:30 –
5:30
9:30 –
5:30

Thursday
Friday
2 x Saturday
dates
(to be
confirmed)

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
2 x Saturday
dates
(to be
confirmed)

Jacqueline Wilson
Principal for Adult and Community Learning
Buckinghamshire Adult Learning, Children’s Services
Buckinghamshire Council

Page 19

9:30 –
5:30
9:30 –
5:30

10:00 –
4:00
9:30 –
5:30
9:30 –
5:30
9:30 –
5:30
10:00 –
4:00

Face to Face appointments
Days
Times
Monday
9:30 –
Wednesday
4:30
Thursday
9:30 –
4:30
9:30 –
4:30
2 x dates
(to be
confirmed)

9:30 –
4:30

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday

9:30 –
4:30
9:30 –
4:30
9:30 –
4:30

2 x Saturday
dates
(to be
confirmed)

Thursday
Friday
2 x Saturday
dates
(to be
confirmed)

10:00 –
4:00
9:30 –
4:30
9:30 –
4:30

10:00 –
4:00

This page is intentionally left blank

